

VICTOR CAPITANU

SUMMARY

Founder of One United Properties (2009) and Capital Partners (2005).

One United Properties is one of the largest and most successful green developers of residential, mixed-use, and office real estate in Bucharest, Romania. One United Properties has entered the Bucharest Stock Exchange Market and the company's shares began trading on the Main Market, under ONE symbol on July 12th, 2021, when. Today, One United Properties is the largest Romanian entrepreneurial company listed on the Bucharest Stock Exchange and is one of the top 10 listed companies in terms of market capitalisation and liquidity.

Capital Partners was the no.1 independent investment banking company in Romania between 2005-2016. The company has advised and closed transactions in excess of USD 2.0 billion in its almost 11 years of activity and was acquired in March 2016 by Banca Transilvania. Today it is named BT Capital Partners.

EDUCATION

CFA Institute

CFA, Investment & Money Management 2002 – 2005

Bucharest University of Economic Studies

Finance & Banking 1998 – 2002

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep 2009 - Present

Co-Founder and Managing Director One United Properties S.A., Romania

Feb 2021 - Present

Board Member CC@ONE, Switzerland

Apr 2005 - Mar 2016

Partner Capital Partners, Romania